Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: DUGAN PROD.CORP.(NSL)

Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 8:54AM
Priority: High

OKIE #2

F-08-24N-08W

1450'FNL;1500'FWL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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Record#

OPERATOR

1

2

10
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19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

BHP PETROLEUM INC

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

WELL NAME

JICARILLA TRIBAL 358
JICARILLA TRIBAL 358
JICARILLA TRIBAL 358
JICARILLA TRIBAL 359
JICARILLA TRIBAL 376
H.L. BUTTS GAS COM B
CRANE FEDERAL 29

S. UNION FEDERAL COM
0S50 CANYON GAS COM A
0SO CANYON GAS COM A
JIC. APACHE TRIB. 35
JIC.APACHE TRIBAL 35
JIC. APACHE TRIBE 35
JIC. GAS COM 35 C
JIC. GAS COM 35 C
JIC. 35 B GAS COM
JIC. 35 B GAS COM
JIC. 35 A GAS COM
JIC. 35 A GAS COM
JIC. GAS COM 35 D
NAVAJO TRIBAL AA
FRED PHILLIPS B

FRED PHILLIPS C
JICARILLA CONT. 146
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

WELL NO

FTAGE NS FTAGE EW UL SEC TWN

7

4

10

1E

1E

1E

34

34

35
35
21E
18

17

17E

39

39

21

1680/8
1600/53
840/5s
820/N
990/N
660/8
2080/N
1650/N
970/5
970/8
1450/8
2110/N
2000/N
1520/3
1100/8
850/N
1850/N
1820/s
940/s
1650/5S
520/N
1650/5S
1750/N
830/N
830/N
1650/N
1570/N
1570/N
1540/N
1540/N
1460/N
1530/s
1660/8
1600/5s
1600/8

1710/8

940/wW

1550/E
1610/E
1150/w
990/E

2200/E
2150/E
1650/W
1650/E
1650/E
1500/W
1150/wW
1120/E
1520/E
1070/wW
1520/W
990/E

1695/E
880/W

1040/wW
300/E

1750/W
1070/W
1780/E
1780/E
950/W

1110/wW
1110/w
1570/W
1590/E
1590/E
1600/E
1660/E
1780/E
1780/E

1690/w

L

J

05
06
08
19
03
25
29
36
23
23
01
02
02
02
02
11
11
11
11
12
14
10
15
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03

03

22N

22N

22N
22N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
24N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N
25N

25N

RGE
02w
02w
02w
02w
04w
01w
01w
01w
02W
02w
05w
05w
05W
05W
05W
0SwW
05w
05w
05W
05W
17w
03W
03w
05w
05w
05W
05w
0SwW
05W
05w
05w
05W
05W
05w
05W

05w



